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Veron Chen LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Winnie,

Vergn Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 5 November 2018 3:04 PM

winnie.ho
HO Vincent; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
KKLaU; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKE7758U - Lexus GS250

The market value of SKE 7758U is $72K-$73K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #Q2-25 | 5{408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:38 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia,ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKE7758U - Lexus GS250

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DaA:01./1.1.12018

Best Regards,



Han ZC
Specialist lSlU&SITF
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zh!angchou.han(daxa.com.sg
DID: (65) 5880 8723
www.axa.com.sg
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l* tt*"*" considsr the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

---Disclaimer-----
This message maycontain confidentialinformation intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

DoA: r1,,If8

(A,G)

Open MarketValue: $4?407.00

Original Regiitration Date:

' First Registration Date: 3tvar 2O72
' Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $49,007.00
lntended PARF Rebale Details
PARF Elieibility:
pAnr rtigiuitity Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

: Y:: ,':,Ti,c & above)COE Category:

l3,,oor ooQP Paid:

COE Reba,te Amount: $27,951:0

Total RebateAmount: .... ..$:_X80,199. .....
The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Nov 2018

OK

\De:v

M/ +*,,K *7 trc

30Mar2022

$31,8s4.00

lr',>, fitr,l- ,,
t 2.14 r*+t--

ltr*
r/rr 

frr

nIIpS:rvrl.|ta.gov.Sg/[a/VrUaCIlon/enqUlreKeoaleEyFuDllcEeIOreUereglnpUI/rUNL/llUl\-lU=FUJU4UUVII



11t512018

gecaa.rilh"{r4.nlT"fltt t

New Cars ..{ : . I

Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Luxury

Luxury

l-exils eS250 $E9,O00 $17,180 /yr 07-Au9-2012 2,500 cc 116,000 km

Selling To Upgrade To MPV. Paper Value $70K, Fully Maintained At Agent, New Tyres, Road Tax Up To August 2018. Call Now!

Pcsted: 16-Sep-2018 Tagsi 2012 r-erus 65250, 2012 lerus gs250, Lexus G5250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, gs25L, Used Le\!5

Status

Ail

t veitabt*

,ttrnir:it.

SOLD

f-*xus €5250 $79,880 $15,020 /yr l2-)ul-2072 2,500 cc 67,300 km Luxury &veilaltta

Scrap At 76k.1000/0 Accident Free. Luxurious And Spacious Interior. I Owner With Incredible Low Mileage! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Call Us .-.--",,-..""",.
Now For An Appointment Now! Loan And Insurance Avaliab...

Posted: 15-S€p-2018 Tags: ?012 Lexus CS250, 2012 lexus gs25il, Lerus 65:50, lexus !1s250, Lexus, G5250, 9s250, Used L€xus

LeYus &6?9*

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

PosLedr 08-Sep-2018 Tigs

- N.A 31-0ct-2012 2,500 cc

:01? Lexls G5250, 2012 lsus (s250, Lexus G525r, lexus 9s250, Lexus, 65250, gs250, U<ic Le\ rj

Lexus6,9.25* - N.A 30-Oct-2012 2,500 cc ' Luxury SSLD

Mmaculate Condition. Big And Spacious Luxury Sedan. Well Maintain By Previous Owner, Regular Seruicing Down. 100% Accident Free, 1 Owner Only! *-
Come And Have A Look. Flexible Loans And High Trade-In Pa... 'e&&.r&.tt&;;#'

posted; 06-Sep-2018 Tngs: 2012 Lexus c5:50, 201? l*us 9s250, Lexus G5250, lexus 9s250, Lexus, Gs250, gs?50, Used Lexus

Xair€n Auto*'€rk&pfeLtd - Ng{tdir &**wtcitlv

Kaizen Autowerke fte Ltd is a collaborative of automotive professionals with more than 6 decades worth of combined experience in the automotive

indust

More info about this shop

Lexus 6$25$ N.A 19-Aptr2012 2,500 cc ' Luxury SOLD

Amazing Condition! Unique And Extremely Rare Gold Paintwork That Really Shines. These Photos Doesn't Do The Actual Condition Justice! Have To _,y)s;;it;.d!
View lt'In Person To Truly Tell. Top Clasj Luxury From Lex.., 1W)'W.$W

Post€d: 3l-Auq-2018 Tacrsi 2012 Lexus c5250, 2012 lexrs 9s250, Lex!5 GS250, lexls 9s250, Lexus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lex*s &925A - N'A 31-JuF2012 2,500 cc - Luxury SOLI}

Down payment gBK Only! From 91,440/t'lonth. High Paper Value! 6 Mths Warranty Available! l"leticulously Maintained By Fervent Owner And Regularly

Maintained At Owner's Trusted Workshopl Last Serviced On A,.' 1*im*W
Cars 88 Re Ltd

posteC: 30-Auq-2018 Tagsi 2012 Lexus G5250, 2012 lexus gs250, Lexus G5250, lexus gs25C, Lexus, GS250,9s250, U$ed Lexus

Save thls search criteria, to aJet en:ail alerts whenever a match is found

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Lexus G5250

12-lul-2012

lo compare {ars/
select from ihe
search rgs$lts,

Shortlist I 2

To €ompare cas?
select fron the
search results,
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2012&MOD=Lexus&MMO=GS250&RPG=100&VEH=0 112


